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Aldridge, Brian

 

From: McDowell, William (CED)  
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 11:53 AM 
To: Dotson, Keith (KYTC) 
Cc: Dunnigan, Erik (CED) 
Subject: Planning Study Response 
 
Keith, 
 
This email is in response to the planning studies for the KY‐3041 Corbin Bypass Extension and the Mega Park Access 
Road.  Here are our comments for each: 
 
KY‐3041 Corbin Bypass Extension Planning Study 
As it pertains to existing sites or project I do not foresee this extension having a significant impact.  By just looking at a 
map and considering the current road infrastructure in the region I can see how the addition of a connector and 
interchange north of Corbin could have a positive impact and traffic patterns and future economic development. 
 
Mega Park Access Road Planning Study 
This study could have a substantial impact on current/future projects.  The Ohio River Rail Park is frequently submitted 
for projects.  The site is already very attractive, but lacks a good access for large trucks.  The addition of a connector 
from I‐24 directly to the site would greatly increase the likelihood of attracting a project to the site.  
 
If you would like further comments or input please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thank you, 
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Will McDowell 
Site & Building Coordinator 
Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development 
Old Capitol Annex 
300 West Broadway 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Office: (502) 782‐1988 
Mobile: (270) 556‐8674 
William.McDowell@ky.gov 
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Aldridge, Brian

Subject: FW: No significant impact (UNCLASSIFIED)

-----Original Message----- 
From: Sanderson, Joe D NFG (US) [mailto:joe.d.sanderson2.nfg@mail.mil] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:18 AM 
To: Dotson, Keith (KYTC) 
Subject: No significant impact (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Hello Keith! 
 
The Department of Military Affairs has received the Transportation Cabinet's request for agency input on the 
following projects: 
August 16, 2013 Planning Study KY 1286 Corridor, McCracken County September 23, 2013 Planning Study Mega 
Park Access Road, McCracken County September 27, 2013 Planning Study  KY-3041 By-Pass Extension, Knox 
and Laurel Counties 
 
We believe these projects would have no significant impact on DMA properties or our mission. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Joe Sanderson 
Director 
Facilities Division 
Department of Military Affairs 
502-330-9636 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
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Aldridge, Brian

From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC) <Tonya.Higdon@ky.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 9:46 AM
To: Dotson, Keith (KYTC); Aldridge, Brian
Cc: Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC); Ross, Steve (KYTC); McGregor, Mike (KYTC-D01); Herring, Jessica 

(KYTC-D01); Chappell, Sherri  (KYTC-D11)
Subject: FW: Scenic Kentucky comment on Projects # 1-153.00 and # 11-190.00

Good Day Brian, 
 
I am forwarding the following email response to the two above stated projects – Corbin Bypass Feasibility 
Study 11-190.00 and the Mega Park Acces Road 1-153.00.  Please note this response for your records with 
regards to both referenced projects. 
 
Thanks Again,   
Tonya	M.	Higdon,	P.E.	
Transportation Engineer Specialist 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Division of Planning, 5th Floor West 
200 Mero Street 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622 
Phone: 502‐564‐7183 
Fax: 502‐564‐2865 
tonya.higdon@ky.gov 

 
From: pbergmann [mailto:pbergmann@bellsouth.net]  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 4:12 PM 
To: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC) 
Cc: Marlene Grissom 
Subject: Scenic Kentucky comment on Projects # 1-153.00 and # 11-190.00 
 
Dear Ms. Higdon, 
  
Scenic Kentucky is in receipt of two projects we are asked to comment on.  Project # 1-153.00 is the 
Feasibility Planning Study for the Mega Park Access Rd. in Paducah, McCracken County.  Project # 
11-190.00 is the Ky. 3041 Corbin Bypass Extension Study for the City of Corbin, Knox and Laurel 
Counties. The first project is for a new connector route off of Interstate 24 to the "Ohio River 
Megapark".  The second project is a study for a new bypass route around the city of Corbin, Ky. (This 
is looking at 4 alternative routes connecting U S 25 E to Interstate 75.)   
  
Both design projects are of concern because they seem to open options for new billboards.  Please 
note that it is Scenic Kentucky's position that both projects final corridor alignment / selection also be 
designated as a billboard free corridor.  Please forward our strong position of opposition for any new 
billboards on these corridors to Keith Dotson, Acting Director, Division of Planning, Department of 
Highways, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet.  
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Thank you for allowing Scenic Kentucky to comment on these important roadway projects. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Paul Bergmann, Executive Director 
Scenic Kentucky 







  
 
 
 

  Steven L. Beshear 

Governor 

 

 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
 

DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

300 FAIR OAKS LANE 

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 

PHONE (502) 564-2150 

FAX (502) 564-4245 

www.dep.ky.gov 

 
 
 

Leonard K. Peters 

Secretary 

 
R. Bruce Scott 
Commissioner 

 

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com                            An Equal Opportunity 
Employer M/F/D 

October 22, 2013 

 

 

Tonya Higdon 

Division of Planning 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

200 Mero Street 

Frankfort, KY 40622 

 

Re:  Feasibility Planning Study – Mega Park Access Road (SERO 2013-23) 

 

Ms. Higdon, 

 

The Energy and Environment Cabinet serves as the state clearinghouse for 

review of environmental documents generated pursuant to the National 

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). Within the Cabinet, the Commissioner’s Office 

in the Department for Environmental Protection coordinates the review for 

Kentucky state agencies. 

 

We received your letter dated September 23, 2013 requesting our review of the 

planning study for the Mega Park Access Road. The following comments are 

submitted in reference to your project. 

 

Comments from the Division of Waste Management: 

All solid waste generated by this project must be disposed at a permitted 

facility. If asbestos, lead paint, and/or other contaminants are encountered 

during this project, they must be properly addressed. 

 

Comments from the Division of Water: 

Compliance & Technical Assistance Branch: 

Assure that all appropriate floodplain, 401/404, and stormwater permits are 

obtained. Daniel Fraley, Compliance and Technical Assistance Branch, (606) 

783-8655, Daniel.Fraley@ky.gov. 

mailto:Daniel.Fraley@ky.gov


Water Quality Branch: 

There are no Outstanding State Resource Waters, Wild Rivers, or known 

Exceptional Waters within the project area. Best management practices shall be 

utilized to reduce runoff into surface waters. John Brumley, Water Quality 

Branch, (502) 564-3410, John.Brumley@ky.gov. 

 

Watershed Management: 

Kentucky Revised Statute KRS 151.250 provides for exemption for the 

Department of Highways; therefore, a stream construction permit will not be 

required. No comment for Water Withdrawal Permitting and Water 

Management Planning. Julia Harrod, Watershed Management Branch, (502) 

564-3410, Julia.Harrod@ky.gov. 

 

If the widening or rerouting crosses any water or monitoring wells, a Kentucky 

certified driller will need to properly abandon the wells before construction 

proceeds. If any of the contractors have onsite activities covered under the 

Groundwater Protection Plan regulation, they will need to develop a 

Groundwater Protection Plan for those activities. Phil O’dell, Watershed 

Management Branch, (502) 564-3410, Phillip.O’Dell@ky.gov. 

 

Comments from the Division of Air Quality: 

Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:010 Fugitive Emissions 

states that no person shall cause, suffer, or allow any material to be handled, 

processed, transported, or stored without taking reasonable precaution to 

prevent particulate matter from becoming airborne. Additional requirements 

include the covering of open bodied trucks, operating outside the work area 

transporting materials likely to become airborne, and that no one shall allow 

earth or other material being transported by truck or earth moving equipment to 

be deposited onto a paved street or roadway. Please note the Fugitive 

Emissions Fact Sheet located at http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx. 
 

Regulation 401 KAR 63:005 states that open burning is prohibited. Open Burning 

is defined as the burning of any matter in such a manner that the products of 

combustion resulting from the burning are emitted directly into the atmosphere 

without passing through a stack or chimney. However, open burning may be 

utilized for the expressed purposes listed on the Open Burning Brochure located 

at http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx. 

 

The Division would like to offer the following suggestions on how this project can 

help us stay in compliance with the National Ambient Air Quality Standards. 

More importantly, these strategies are beneficial to the health of citizens of 

Kentucky. 

 

 Utilize alternatively fueled equipment.  

mailto:John.Brumley@ky.gov
mailto:Julia.Harrod@ky.gov
mailto:phillip.odell@ky.gov
http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx
http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx


 

 Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment. 

 

 Reduce idling time on equipment. 

 
This review is based upon the information that was provided by the applicant. 

An endorsement of this project does not satisfy, or imply, the acceptance or 

issuance of any permits, certifications, or approvals that may be required from 

this agency under Kentucky Revised Statutes or Kentucky Administrative 

Regulations. Such endorsement means this agency has found no major 

concerns from the review of the proposed project as presented other than 

those stated as conditions or comments. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (502) 564-2150, ext. 

3125. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ronald T. Price 

State Environmental Review Officer 

Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection 
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